MCCORKLE PTSO MEETING MINUTES

Date: 2/10/2025 **Time:** 6:01pm

Facilitator: Nora Corral

IN ATTENDANCE

Ana Egurrola, Arlene Leon, Nora Corral, Celeste Atkins, Pedro Diaz (Absent), Christopher Rodman, Karina Perez, Vicky Smith, Robert Carillo, Mr. Hall, Andrea Ortegon

PRESIDENT UPDATES

PRINCIPAL

Focusing on Azalea testing, have the most English learners in the district, only school that the dual language is assisting it. Have had about ¾ about kids have started the testing. Last year 20 kids that passed, hoping for 50 to pass this year. Talked about incentives, kids were very excited, they do get excited about gift cards but we are aiming to buy shirts if it under 50 people that pass. Had a middle school dance last week. Soccer team is doing well, great coaches.

BUDGET (TREASURER UPDATES)

6804.44, pending deposit of 983.84

NEW BUSINESS

- Talked about snack bar, making sure the kids do not touch money, doing the buddy system with an adult and one students. Doing an express line of kids with \$1 or less to make the lines go quicker
- Investing in the snack bar of buying better trays, buying another closet. Talked about making sure that if PBIS takes snacks that they tell PTSO so we know what is missing and to make sure the budget is accurate for PBIS.
- Nora motioned for \$250 or another closet that has wheels and locks and bins. Ana seconds. All voted in favor, motion passed.
- Vote on an amount for movie night for March 6th. And motions to not exceed \$300 to purchase free snacks the free movie night. Vicky smith seconds. All voted in favor, motion passed.
- Celeste motioned to have a movie night on March 6th, movie TBD. Vick 2nd motion. All voted in favor, motion passed.

- Arlene shared PTSO being invited to Dave and Busters for a community event about how to give back to the community.
- Mr. Carrillo, soccer coach, about 50 players for both boys and girls soccer team. Would like to
 do an end of the year celebration. Have the biggest team. Mr. Carillo would like to request \$200
 for both teams for a celebration, pizza, drinks. Celeste motions to not exceed \$350 to purchase
 end of season celebration for the boys and girls soccer team. Ms. Ortegon seconds. All voted in
 favor. Motion passed.
- Celeste motion to not exceed \$1500 for a staff vs. student soccer game for ice cream. Arlene seconds. All voted in favor. Motion passed.
- Ms. Ortegon mentioned they are trying to open a new club called Mustang Patrol with Mr. Ernie.
 Ms. Ortegon requested for PTSO to purchase vest that say "Mustangs on Patrol." Ms. Ortegon will
 get estimates, will do a pilot program with 10 students. Nora motioned to not exceed \$100 to
 purchase vest and decal supplies "Mustangs on Patrol." Celeste seconds motion. All voted in
 favor. Motion passed.
- Nora motions to not exceed \$1800 dollars (\$200 per class year) to purchase games for teachers to check out. Ana seconds. All voted in favor. Motion passed.
- Nora motions to amend the meeting minutes from 1.14.2025 to cancel the egg hunt. Ana seconds. All voted in favor. Motion passed.

NEXT MEETING

PTSO via zoom link

PTSO meeting concluded at 7:15pm